SUPREME COURT, APPELLATE DIVISION
FIRST JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT
DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE

RoOY L. REARDON, EsQ. S 1 BROADWAY
CHAIRMAN NEW YORK, N.Y. 10006
212-455-2840 rreardon(@stblaw.com

October 6, 2008

Re: Complaints Against DDC Chief Counsel

P. Stephen Lamont
Iviewit Holdings, Inc.
35 Locust Avenue
Rye, NY 10580

Dear Mr. Lamont:

I acknowledge your letter to me dated September 29, 2008. It will be reviewed in
accordance with the Rules of the Disciplinary Committee and I will communicate with you
further upon the completion of that review.

Very truly yours,
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Roy L. Reardon



